

CASL Board Mtg
24 Oct. 2021

- I. Introductions: Attendance: Dan Moreno, Lisa Kingsbury, David Blanzzy, Oscar Castaneda, Eric Skeelman, Kaitlin Irish (no quorum)
- II. Fall Season—33 clubs & 271 teams (Portland U12 boys dropped)
 - A. Total players—3376
 - 1. 15/16: 2838
 - 2. 16/17: 3685
 - 3. 16/18: 3930
 - 4. 18/19: 4117
 - 5. 19/20: 3019
 - B. 46 late players & 33 drops
 - C. Soccer Across America [Summer Place United teams—coming out of an apartment complex in Waverly area]
 - 1. Help let kids who can't afford to play get into the game—this allows for a discount for MSYSA also
 - 2. 3 teams, 43 players
 - D. Laingsburg Rec (Wolfpups)
 - E. Invoiced \$118,465 (Portland & Manchester are outstanding)
 - 1. Current Balance \$62,991.50
 - 2. Building/CASL expense \$4589
 - 3. MSYSA—\$31,760.80 (probably another \$13,000 in final invoice)
 - 4. Looking at donations to Lansing Common FC
- III. New Business
 - A. Disciplinary Action Review
 - 1. LSC—Jared Minish (wanted to leave midseason & create their own separate league—emailed 10 clubs or so)
 - a) We may need to seek an audience with the LSC board
 - b) Oscar talked to another board member & pushed Jared to apologize
 - 2. Matthew Vacelli—Grand Ledge U10 (want us to issue punishment)
 - B. Referee Committee—ideas
 - 1. We are extremely short on referees
 - 2. Nick Laport is pretty hands off in assigning
 - 3. Do we need an employee who works directly with GLASRA?
 - 4. Could we do a 2-man system?
 - 5. Some clubs are getting their own referees (so we are assigning some ourselves)
 - 6. Need to do a post-season meeting with GLASRA
 - C. Scheduling & Divisions Committee
 - D. Define Board Positions
 - E. U15NHS—Spring Referee Fee Increase (match U19 fees)
 - F. MSYSA Fee Increase, but should not affect our fees for now
 - G. Getting more involvement from clubs—requesting they show up!
 - H. Next meeting—Sunday, November 14 (7:00)